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‘Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 5:52 PM

To: braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com; ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: 5LG3721D CLAIMING AGAINST GBG3755A DOA10012019 CHECK LIABILITY &
ARRANGE SURVEY (CLAIM REF: SNM19D200227C02/5)

Attachments:; 5LG3721D DOA10012019 SAS.pdf: SLG3721D DOA10012019 EST IMATE. pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear William,

We refer to your email of 15.01.19,

Liability not clear — conflicting report.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside 1o LKK,

Please refer to the attachment and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapora 070809

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63859 6530

Fax 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email: elaine ghegng@sg_cnmjgmg_gm
Website www sg cntaiping.com

ANNIVITISARY

= Simpajpere rwmee I'TLH

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation {maiItn:hra:lde!l_nperatinn@sparkcarcare.mm]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; Patrick Chung Chan Kim
<patrickchung@cdge.com.sg>; Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: Fw: 5LG3721D CLAIMING AGAINST GBG3755A DOA10012019 CHECK LIABILITY & ARRANGE SURVEY

1



Dear Elaine Cheong,

As spoken today, kindly refer to the attachment and email below.
Kindly arrange for survey,

Thanks for your kind attention.

William Wang

Best Regards
External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew)

Fax: 6281 5767
www SPARKcarcare.com

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 5:36 PM

To: China Talping

Cc: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter; Patrick Chung Chan Kim; Denis Teo Chin Chye
Subject: SLG3721D CLAIMING AGAINST GBG3755A DOA10012019 CHECK LIABILITY & ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear Sir / Madam

Please arrange to survey the car at CDGE, Braddell,
And to advice on the liability of the accident.

Car in workshop ready for survey.

Thanks

William Wang

Best Regards

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 B115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew)
Fax: 6281 5767

www SPARKcarcare.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com




Denise Taz !LKI{hutn]

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation
<braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2018 5:13 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR

Subject: Re: SLG3721D CLAIMING AGAINST GBG3755A DOA10012019 CHECK LIABILITY &

ARRANGE SURVEY (CLAIM REF: SNM19D200227C02/3)

Dear Denise Tay,

The said vehicle liability is not clear, we had repaired vehicle under cash with recovery and no fimalisation
is require.

William Wang

Best Regards
External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6383 7656 (Mgo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew)

Fax: 6281 5767
wiww SPARKcarcare.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 4:19:29 PM

To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLG3721D CLAIMING AGAINST GBG3755A DOA10012019 CHECK LIABILITY & ARRANGE SURVEY (CLAIM
REF: SNM19D200227C0D2/5)

Dear William,
As spoken, please check for me the status of this case.

Any repair done?
Finalization?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay @ [kkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor! cormectly the detalls of the aocident 1o apeed up the claims rocnass
2. This Form must be completad by the Policyholder andior the Authorsea Driver

i. Intormanon provided mes! be as Tuthful Gno Bccurats ps possioin. A~y wilul mesropresanalon or
repudiate policy Nability

wihokding of matenal tacts miy allow INErance companes 1o

&, The issus and sccaptance of shis Form by insurance companies & nof an aomisson of pokcy |aoility an the part of fhe MEUrANCE CoMmpanies
5. Any falss meporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation,

& This reporl will ba lerwaroed By tha aurers of the GlA Racoeoy Managemenl Cenme establahed by the Genern| [rneurance Assocasiinn ol 5:"!;..'.[:-\'_1!1- (G firye

achiving and that copes of this report will, for a fee, b= made available upon appicaton by interesed parmes

T, By tha ledgament of this repon to the insurers. you Senaby congen! m (e arotivng of tha report at the centre and 1o copes of ihe raport being macs aqalisble

aforesald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

10v01/2018 1113

10/01/2019 08,05

PASIR PANJANG FERRY TERMIMAL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Regisiration Number
(Dsured/Policyholder

_hlarnE Of Registarad Owner

Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allernative Phone Mo

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was heing used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair o your vehicla?

If No. Please stale action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category

?ﬂu rance Company
ame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Palley Number
Covar Nota Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Decupation

Date Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experance
Gendear

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

8LG3721D

LCRF PTE LTD
201624 537K
INSURANCE@LIONCITYRENTALS.COM.3G

OFFICE-BBBBEAEA

HONDA
SHUTTLE 1.5G A

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

SLG3721D

DONG HAN SIONG
S7515838D

{7/06/1975

INDOOR

03052000

18 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-966TTT06

GIDEON_ONGSGEYAHOO.COM.SG

Paga 1ol 21



Address BLK 285 TAMPINES ST 22 #05-203
+osicode 520285

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured DOTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumbear of Drivers Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company af Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGEICROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forgign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalvad in the accidant ‘
as any body injured in the Accident? NO

‘as any injured conveyed o hospilal by NO

ambulance?

Was sny other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied o the police? NO

Il Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecullon given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachmaent(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

& there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBGITESA
Vehicle Make/ModelColour NISSAN
Datalls Of Propartias
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver NG WING FOD
NRIC/Passport Numbar 525847968
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 21
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cisciose snd/or process my personal dema/persana| information $aT out in this [Torm] and any other personed nformetion
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Fersonal infarmstion ta all lnaurer{s) who have insirred vehide(s) ineobaad In this aceident {51l ingurens) who Heve insured
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&i:
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(I} = rrying cun andfor d=aling with my Instructions ar retponding tosny snguifies by m;

{ivh sdrrinigtering my cla i [inchkidin § the malling of corresnandenca, statements, Involtes, reparts o totiess 4o fa,
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&£

Folicrholoer's Jigmalire Jrhvwr'y ] AxphTing Ceatre Farsnael's Sgrsturs
Dgte 4 Tines [0 driver I8 nok the pollovhaidedd Mame:
Case & Vime: HRICFN oy
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4
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T 10/012019

SPARKS.

2K [2AKT

205 Braddell Road S(579701)

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE
Our Ref
Type of Claim P Vehicle No SLGar21D
Make & Modal HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5G A
Year of Manufacture 2018
Chassis No. GKB81006733
Ins Company AIG VS CHINA TAIPING Engine No L15B3537905
Excass - Paolicy No
Date of Accident 10.01.2019 Time of Accdan 08:05
Suggested Days of Rapar In-no hicle
Repair Estimate Case Owner
Signature
Parts (a) Cost/List Price lems §  3.823.60
Contact No
Plusiless  20% $ 784,72 Frt Counter Operation
53837103 - Painck Tia
Tolal of Cost/ List $§ 313888 63837730 - Brenda Ng
B3B37465 — Rohani
(b) Nett Price ltems $ bragoel cril sparkcarcare com
Less Warkshop Operation
63837656 - Ngo Toh Wee
Total of Nett item 63B3TIE2 -
83838115 - Wilham Wang
(e} Special Nett ltems 5 - 53838115 - Andrew Goh
Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) §  3,138.88 SR —————
o a (a1 PR X 3 *
e Vo 7 "
Labour |[Appendix B) s 1.630.00 //
Total Repair Cost § _ 4768.88 ; &7

The above total will be subjected to 7% G 5T

e naees

Name of Surveyor
Company 4 feff
Sureey conducted on ‘;Jﬁ"?? at

Remarks By Survevor

(@) The repair of this vehicle 1§ aoippeded | is nat authorized until further natice

gF

(b) Recommended Days of Repair dayis]
(c) Resurvey Required / NoHRequired
(d] Excass 5

(e) Signature of surveyor

L o

V14

el T




Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)
Tel 63837168 / 63637466 Fax 62844284 62815767

Page 1

Parts
Vehicle No SLG3721D Case Owner 0
Make & Model HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5G A Year Manufacture : 2016
Chassis No GKB81006733 Engine No . L15B3537905
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim TP
- —— v Cost List Nett |oisposition By
Price Price Price SIN Surveyor
1 |Front bumper 1 &€/7 |3 108050 e
2 |Front bumper retainer LH 1 Ty | & 15.40 f
3 |Front bumper retainer RH 1 ZAE 15.40 e
4 |Front bumper clips 1 e, |3 3900 P
s |Headlamp RH 1 S |'s 225000 X
& |Headlamp lower bracket RH 1 T |s 38.00 X
7_|RH front fender 1 A |s 36850 —
& |RH front fender inner shield 1 fi. |5 11560 2
¢ |RH front fender inner shield clips 1 Am |8 31.20 X
10 |0 1
11 |0 1
12 |0 1
13 |0 1
14 |0 1
15 |0 1
i6 |0 1
17 |0 1
18 |0 1
12 |0 1
20 |0 1
21 |0 1
22 |0 1
23 |0 1
24 [0 1
25 |0 1
2 |0 1
27 |0 1
28 |0 1
28 |0 1
30 |0 1
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplemeritary
10/01/2019 5:28 PM




Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)
Tel 63837168 / 63837466 Fax 62B44284,62815767

Labour

ehicle No ] SLG3721D Case Owner : (1]

Make & Mode!l : HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5G A Year of Manufacture : 2016

S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted

Price Price

1 [Labour charges to repair and panel beat the RH front fender $720.00 ﬁdvf,’

inner panel and replace damaged parts

2 |To check wiring functions and focus headlamps. $40.00 =74

3 |To putty, apply primer & spray-paint the front bumper, RH front | $750.00 Foet

fender, RH front fender inner panel and affected areas.

4 |To check/re-set steering geometry and wheel alignment. .| $120.00 X

Note' The above estimale of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |
Case Wotified  [Est Submitted [ Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted g Auth'ed | Status
05 Apr 2019 for
s |10 Jan 2018 148 $$2,173.71  |S$2173.72 aines R
Eae Ad) gt | mamuJ Wiew Apt mml

Claim Detalls

[Created by insurer]

t= Dz~
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sseorises)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18000865/KTD30Q2
Date: 08/05/2018

REFE

- China Talping Insurance ;
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy Mo: DMCVSN1750851801
EIIIII'I'III'II Vehicle SLGAT21D |I|I.l:ll'ld Vahicle GBG3755A
o ; No :

Date of Loss: 10/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ::"“ SNM19D200227C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No; SLG3721D

Make & Model: HONDA SHUTTLE, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L1583537905

Reg. Date 28/09/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: GKB1006733

Colour; Metallic Black Cdometer: 125345 km

Engine Capacity: 1456 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A

Sum Insured (S§): Market Valua/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Genaral Condition; Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Senviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/80 R15
Front Lefi Side Davanti 9 mm Rear Lefi Side. Giti 8 mm
Front Right Side Davanti 8 mm Rear Right Side Giti B mm
The sbove values represent the rermaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parls 3,138.88 1,178.72 1,860.16 6245
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0,00 0.00
Labour 1,630.00 885,00 635.00 38.96
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 4,768.88 217372 2,595.16 54.42
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 333.82 152.16 181.66 54.42
Nett Amount (S5) 5,102.70 2,325.88 2,776.82 54,42
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/04/2019
Date Inspected: 16/01/2018 Inspecied At: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
{Braddell)
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701
Estimaled Period of Repair: 4,0 days

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE. This raport represants our fadings of (he time and pisce of ingpection siafed havein. Such inspection haw been camed ouf fo the best of our
knowledge and abilly but any other fabdity wnder amy other circwmstances s hereby exprassly archuded.
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(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 08 May 2019)

Parts: NIA HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5 (A) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard Lisl)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SLG3721D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|
|
Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk * ]

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Cracked 1.050.50FL *1,050.50FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH Serviceable 1540 FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH Distorted 1540 FL “1540FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 39.00FL *30.00FL
5 1 "HEADLAMP RH Serviceable 2.250.00 FL *-FL
(-] 1 *HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH Repair 38.00FL *-FL
7 1 *RH FRONT FENDER Bent 368.50 FL *3688.50 FL
8 1 *RH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD Serviceable 11560 FL *-FL
g 1 *RH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Not Necessary 31.20FL *-FL

F=Franchine pan L=ListbemDsc
Sub Total [S5) 3,923.60 1,473.40

= List lem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (55) 78472 2064 B8

Total Parts (S§)  3,138.88 1,178.72

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thers are no new miscellansous lems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR AND PANEL BEAT THE RH New 720.00 480.00
FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL AND REPLACE DAMAGED
PARTS
2  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS AND FOCUS HEADLAMPS New 40.00 15.00
3 TOPUTTYAPPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT THE FRONT New 750.00 500.00
BUMPER ,RH FRONT FENDER ,RH FRONT FENDER INNER
PANEL AND AFFECTED AREAS
4  TOCHECK /RE-SET STEERING GEOMETRY AND WHEEL New 120.00 0.00
ALIGNMENT
Gross Labour Cost {S§) 1,630.00 985.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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